Otology, Rhinology & Laryngology

From: Jocelyn Yelle

Sent: 22 October 2023 22:00

To: Infectious Diseases Conference

Subject: Objet : Acknowledgment of Advisory Board Member
Attachments: Logo Antiviral InteliStrat.omp; Logo Antiviral InteliStrat.png.png
Dear Alison,

| hereby agree to be an Advisory Board Member of the Coalesce Research Group and to adhere to the terms of the
Consent Form | signed in London, a copy of which was sent to me in your last email.

While in London, | noticed that the logo of my organization looked out of focus in one of your advertisements. Please
find joined to this email two files (two formats) with the Antiviral InteliStrat logo which should give a better image if you
need it in future publications.

Thank you very much.
Jocelyn Yelle

Envoyé a partir de Courrier pour Windows

De : Infectious Diseases Conference

Envoyé le :20 octobre 2023 02:43

A:

Objet :Acknowledgment of Advisory Board Member
Importance :Elevée

Dear Joceyln,

Greetings

Thank you for attending the conference and agreeing to be part of our advisory board.

We have received your acceptance from the conference which you have signed (attached), kindly go
through it and provide us with the acceptance by replying to this mail, so that we will upload your details
in our company website.

There is no compulsion on accepting this position, we will remove whenever you will inform us.

Will be waiting for your positive response.

With Regards,
Alison Parker



